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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

NOVEMBER 22, 2016  
 

Solicitation Title: Home Beautification Project 

Solicitation No.: IFB 09-16-17 Opening Date: Thursday, December 1, 2016 by 3:30PM 

 
Attention all potential bidders: 

 
 Should Addendum:  Information included in this Addendum is for clarification purposes. 

This Addendum SHOULD be acknowledged by checking the box indicated on the City’s 
Contract Form A-5, Acknowledgement of Addendum(s), and submitted as part of your 
Proposal. 

 

Request for Information Questions/Clarification: 

 
Q.1 “On the cost per unit sheets, you have a line item at the end for a total, what 

number should go there, since there are various unit (LF, SF, each roll)? 
 

A.1 The total should be the sum of all unit costs. 
 
Q.2 “Are there bid plans for this project?” 
 
A.2 No, there are no bid plans for this project. 

 
Q.3 “Is there a map with locations of the single family homes that will be affected by 

this project?” 
 

A.3 No, we do not have specific addresses of the homes that will be affected at this 
time. However, all homes will be within City of North Miami limits. 
 

Q.4 “Documents say that the City MAY award contracts to as many as three different 
contractor. Is it the City’s intention to award all of the work to one contractor or 
split it up between two or three of the bidders?” 
 

A.4 The City intends to award up to three (3) Contractors, but may choose a lower 
number of Contractors at its sole discretion. 

 
Q.5 “If homes are being split between contractors, what is the maximum number of 

homes that will be given to a particular bidder?” 
 

A.5  There is no maximum number of homes that will be given to a particular 
contractor; however, there will be a maximum total of thirty (30) homes awarded 
under this Solicitation. 
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Q.6 “What is the minimum number of homes that will be given to a particular 

contractor?” 
 

A.6  There is no minimum number of homes that will be awarded to a particular 
contractor however; the City anticipates awarding approximately ten (10) homes 
per contractor. 

 
Q.7 “Do you anticipate having more contracts as part of this Home Beautification 

Program out for bid in 2016 or 2017?” 
 

A.7  As of now, the City has made no decision regarding additional contracts for the 
Home Beautification Program during this fiscal year. 

 
 
 

For any other questions, clarification can be found in the specifications. 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 

End of Addendum 


